From: Holly Duncan

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Holly Myers

Subject: RE: CB-16-00008 Kluth

Date: Friday, December 09, 2016 8:41:03 AM

| see no problems with this proposed parcel combination.

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 3:33 PM

To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; office@kcfd7.com;
wargog@cersd.org; montgomeryr@cersd.org

Subject: CB-16-00008 Kluth

i{elly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,

Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 012/22/2016.

CB-16-00008 Kluth (County Network)
CB-16-00008 Kluth (Outside County Network)

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
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